Skinner, Corey

From: Skinner, Corey

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:42 PM

To: '‘Matt Darrington"; 'John Simpson'

Cc: 'Greg Sullivan’; 'Studer, Karl'

Subject: RE: Transfers 83505 & Transfers 83597 (3 String Cattle) Conference Availability
Gentlemen,

Thanks for getting back to me on this. It looks like the afternoon of the 17 (next Wednesday) works for
everybody. Please phone in at 3:00 to the following number...

(720)279-0026

Guest Code 905079#

Thanks,

Corey

From: Skinner, Corey

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 8:33 AM

To: 'Matt Darrington’ <matt@minicassialaw.com>; 'John Simpson' <jks@idahowaters.com>

Cc: 'Greg Sullivan' <greg.sullivan@brockwayeng.com>; 'Studer, Karl' <studerk@probstelectric.com>
Subject: Transfers 83505 & Transfers 83597 (3 String Cattle) Conference Availability

Gentlemen,

As you recall, in December of 2019 IDWR held a pre-hearing conference relating to Transfer # 83505 and Transfer #
83597, both filed in the name of 3 String Cattle of Idaho LLC. During the conference several items relating to the
applications were discussed and the parties indicted that they would continue discussions. Several times this spring, the
applicant &/or their representative have contacted IDWR inquiring about the possibility of scheduling a hearing relating
to the matter. Due to the ongoing COVID situation, | did not make an effort to pursue scheduling a hearing. At this time
it appears that an effort to schedule a hearing can be made.

?

I would like to have a brief telephone status conference to check in with the parties and if desired, set a hearing
schedule.

Are there days and times where you are available next week, June 15™ — 19 for a phone call?

Corey



